From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/1/2021 11:40:10 PM

Subject: Brunswick Hardening - Added Back to 2021 WP
Attachments: RE: URGENT: 12/2 Update: Forecasting 2021 System Hardening work

i
The below Hardening job was approved to be added back to the Workplan for 2021 execution and appears to be in a

ready status, and was previously assigned to GC. You can begin coordinating & scheduling ASAP. (Will help fill the
gap for the recently removed poles in Grass Valley). Let me know if you have any concerns.

Order Miles Project Risk Rank Rationale;
Request Completes CPz
to Keep - 1.67 CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103-LR50070-PH 2.3 2,144 (59%) phases have be

-— Please confirm if/when you have submitted to be added back to the workplan via the DOT, and _
and approve the Resource assignment.

Thank You,

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000015044



